DOC#2019-0222

1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040
—— (563) 263-8933
MUSCATINE Fax (563) 263-2127
Public Works City Transit
263-8152
MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
TO: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator Engineering
FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer
DATE: July 10, 2019
RE: Request for Street Closure, E. 3" Street — 100 Block

INTRODUCTION:

The contractor redeveloping the Hershey Building is requesting to close E. 3™ Street between
Iowa Avenue and Sycamore Streets for paving restoration and utility work.

BACKGROUND:

Due to the unknowns of underground work, the closure is estimated at one week. Weather and
other underground surprises could make the closure longer. No building will be denied access to
existing parking lots and the utility work will only take out an estimated two parking spaces.
Detour signage will be provided by the contractor.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Approve the request for closure of E. 3" Street between Iowa and Sycamore Streets.

BACKUP INFORMATION:
N/A

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



